

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Lindsey Smith
Subject: Re: Former Flint EMs

Let me know if Friday about 10 works...

Will not make it in today.

On Oct 29, 2015, at 1:33 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

[REDACTED]

While I was not planning to be in the office tomorrow (I'm going out of state for a week), I probably can meet some time tomorrow morning...perhaps 10ish...

On Oct 29, 2015, at 12:58 PM, Lindsey Smith <lmsmi@umich.edu> wrote:

I can do 4 or 430 or tomorrow. It's really gotta be in person. If we have to push til Monday that'll work too. Please let me know. I don't want to drive out today if we're not talking

On Thursday, October 29, 2015, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:
Lindsey...

I hate to tell you this but I might not be in the office later this pm.

I am still hoping to be there by 4...but I can't promise I will be.

I know you wanted to speak in person and I totally appreciate that for sound quality etc but if we HAVE to speak by phone, could that work?

TS

On Oct 27, 2015, at 3:30 PM, Lindsey Smith <lmsmi@umich.edu> wrote:

If you have any reliable info at all re: cost savings, I'd appreciate it. I'm digging around. See you Thursday. Best~

On Fri, Oct 23, 2015 at 4:48 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Ok.

TS

On Oct 23, 2015, at 4:45 PM, Lindsey Smith
<lmsmi@umich.edu> wrote:

Thursday would be better on my end. I'll plan on heading out your way, maybe crash a conference room over there or something?

On Fri, Oct 23, 2015 at 1:02 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:
How about weds between 930 and 11...or 330-4 on Thursday?

TS

On Oct 22, 2015, at 5:30 PM, Lindsey Smith
<lmsmi@umich.edu> wrote:

Hey not sure what day works for you... I now have until Nov 2.
Lemme know.

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 10:50 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hey Lindsey...

I can provide you with a list of the managers who worked in Flint, though I cannot promise I will be able to put you in contact with anyone directly.

I do think it is important for you to have the following background...and to reiterate that **the decision to move to KWA**, and thus the decision to use the Flint River as a temporary source (until KWA came on line) **was a decision made collectively by local**